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ESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWM) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Jacob Forney, Jr., House is located in a plea bottom land area in the foot-

sant

hills of Burke County. The house sits about half way up a hill which rises gradually
from the confluence of two creeck: Approached by a bridge which spans this confluence,
oy

the house is to the left and the farm land falls gen toward the creek
bottom which circles behind the house., The land to the right rises move abruptly and on
a small knoll is the large family burying ground.

The two-story Federal brick house is architecturally related to several other roughly
COﬂtempOLeg Catawba Valley plantation houses--Plezsant Valley, Bellevue, and Quaker

Meadows. They share such features as twin central entrances, Quaker plans, and fine
Flemish bond brickwcrk. The Forney House, despite come alterations, is a significant and
rep?eswnt itive member of the group, and its documented 1825-1826 construction date is of

specital importance as related to the entire group.
is

The two-story, four-bay brick building rests on a low stone foundation, the brick
in Flemish bond with queen closers; twin entrances with rectangular transoms occur
the dnnev two bays, and windows f£ill the outer two bavs of the east (main) facade, and
and windows have flat arches: the avches are one-and-one~half bricks high at

t level and one brick high at the second. The sash has been replaced in the

L century. The front and rear facades terminate in handsoms ive step, corbeled
ornices, similav to Quaker Meadows. The second flocr, second bay from the south,
to have been a doov which copened onto the orizinal flat roofed porch. ’
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The house nowr has a late nineteenth century shed porch with turned postg scroll
.sawn b“ﬂckets and turned balusters. A pedimented geble occurs al the center of the porch
and another gable cccurs ab the north corner. (This porch is similar to the oune added
T adows at about the same time.) The porch carrvies half way around the north
1 joinzs a oue-story framz wing. The gable ends have no overhang and are ornamented
o-part, molded rake boards The two-bay north end has matched single stepped
5 vior chimneys, one of which (the vear) is covered by the threewbay, one—
ame wing with central chimney. . (The pairved chimneys are similar to those at

Valley.) The south end has one exterior chinney and most of the first l vel on
is covered by a large, shallow, shed roofed sunroom.
The rvear feanestration is the same as the fronk; it is wove obvious that there was
a doov ovriginally at the second floov, second bay from the east, on the rear side. This
Y (Cuv"T"& to a window and the cuvrrent cwner (g gLsrlﬂan'n»as of the builder)
porch was never bailt. The : st of the first floor rear
to a window. PBelow hav to the south isg the
stone with a gable 1voof protecting it. The cellar is
brick porti n of the house. The entrance is
npressive 211 1 h
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case the large room is to the south and the two smaller rooms are to the norih. The

lavge room originally contained the stair which rosze from the vear, but the room was

partitioned creating a hall and the stair reorviented toward the front. The large room

has been furthev partitioned by a north-south wall but still contains a large Federal

5
style mantel which is rathevr plain i] form but impresgsive in its reeded ornament. The

house has flat and flush-paneled doors, supported with stra

and featrure a small, molded chair rail. Photographs were n
and an inrerior survey was not allowed

Near the house are soveral notable outbuildings
one align@ﬂ riorthescuth.,  To the novth of the house is a on
fine doverailed joints. Tt hasg a twentiet } century shed ga
fifty yards to the rear of this is a twentieth century boar

as the wvew barng the old one was torn dowu some time ago
straight line, dis a double pen log building which has a cor
"pea house' on the north and a shelling 1

room between. Al
> logs are "VY notched. Remnants of a log wel
rhfs is uot the

—all with gable roofs,

ap hinges. Walle are plastered
ot permitted within the house

and all but
smokehouse w1th

e-story log

rage to its east side. About
d~and-batten barn refaerred to
Soutrh of

this, roughly in a
the south side, a
under a single shake
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bnt original 1ocation; it was nearer the house thwest of the house,
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prominpnf County family well-known for
Voznpy 8 30u nal recovrds that

that

Jacob Forney, Jr., was the son of a

in the Amervican Revolution and iron
to build his substantial brick ho
it was completed by December 53 1826. The simplf fini hed Jellwbujjt Feac“w1 style
with its complement of ourbuildings, ic a representative member of a wnotable
and related group of Burke County plantation hDLSES-~and its &Ocﬂﬂentud construction
date is especially important since the S ELV1 d
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county's recovds were

The Jacob Forney, Jv., House takes ite name from Jacob Forvney, Jr., an early secitle
of Purke County. The house has been owned i ‘s descendants and relatives con-~
tinvonsly gince it constiructed.

Forney was bocon Wovembar 6, 1754, preobably dn Lincoln County, the eldest of
Jacon Forney, fLiﬂA Imdb)ﬁ one of the pion levs of Lincoln volu~
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Daniel J. Formey apparenily occupied the house until his death on June 5, 1887. The

ensus of 1850 lists his occupation as a farmer and suggests that he occcupied his father's
hhmmplace in company with his mothev, a brother, and a sister TLittle else is kpown of
D. J. Formney, but the following anecdote~-related Colonel i%omas G. Walton in one of a
series of historical sketches of Burke County written for a Morganton newspaper——-suggests
that the EOL“OV place was the scene of at least one eventful episode during the Civil War:

About the time of Geneval Lea's survender four raiders,
Vauzhos' Tennessece comnand, were passing throush the count
nd mules from the people by | of arms. Having robbe
Quaker Mecadows at the time, they learned fiom some bad ps
it when they reached his house

a

had a fine was daric v C
1. fere care led + he srable They 1 +0 the
plant fer gate led to the gtable, 1ey rode up to the
Forney, cowming out, asked whalk they wanted.
"We want vour mare.’

"You'll not get her," responded Forney.
11

,
¢

"If you attempt to go through that
gate some of you will be sghotk.
wediately they commens
but returaed the five
“ lenzoh one of the me
endiny for iohbo
o « The wounded man
Colt's army revolve

unded man had
"t hesitate to say that
hat would not have s

firinzy at him with their rovol\ev . ‘orney never
hia do

wirth

lh mare. 1Lt is an

11 whether in man or beast.' 1In Forney's
atheyr, Jacob Forney, Sv., who accovding

bay twelve ov fifteen Indians for seveval hours, probecting
3 £
htil a fort two miles safely reached.
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Leaf from what appears to be a journal kept by Jacob Forney, Jr. (original in the
possession of Miss Sue Bost, present owner of the Jacob Forney, Jr., House), photocopy of
original in Survey Branch, Historic Presevvation Section, Division of Archives and History.

“Y"'Sketches of the Pioneers in Burke County by Col. Walton," The News-Herald
{(Morganton), Mav 8, 1924,

3 s . -~ v
Van Noppen, Ina W. "The Significance of Stoneman;s Last Raid" /part four/, North
Historical Review, XXXVIII, No. 4 (October, 1961), 509,

L .

Obituary of William J. Forney, The Morganton Herald, March 24, 1892,
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U. S. Census Office. Seventh Census of the United States, 1850: rke County, MNorth
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. §. Works Projects Administracion. Pre-1914 Craves Indew: rvth Carolina. Archives,
Dixx ion of Archives and History. N .

Van Noppeia, Ina W. '"The Significance of Stoneman's Last Raid" /part four/. North Carolina
Historical Review, XXXVIII, No. 4 (October, 1961), 509.
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